ANTONY/WILCOVE PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES of a meeting of Antony/Wilcove Parish Council held on Tuesday 29th July 2014 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall, Wilcove.

PRESENT:- Councillors R W Carter (Chairman), W A Lobb, Lady D Coward, Mrs P Knott, D Pidgen, G Shepherd plus the Clerk to the Council.

Peninsula Trust Presentation – Simon Ryan

Mr S Ryan of the Peninsula Trust gave a presentation to the Council on the work of the Trust.

27-14 - Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Police Sgt A Crowe.

28-14 – Declarations of Interest relating to items on the Agenda

None.

29-14 – Police Report

In the absence of a police representative the Clerk reported that Antony and Wilcove had 0 recorded crimes.

30-14 – Minutes of the Previous meeting

The minutes of the meeting held on the 26th June 2014 were approved and signed by the Chairman.

31-14 – Matters Arising from the Minutes

a) Pursuant to minute 19-14(b) – after discussion it was decided that a second sign placed at the bottom of Pengelly Hill as well as the top would be more effective. The Clerk will e-mail A. Drake of Cornwall Council, Highways.

b) Pursuant to minute 19-14(c) – After speaking to Cornwall Council the Clerk reported that a sign with the following wording - "Welcome to Wilcove Village – Please Drive Carefully" would be permissible. However a plan and photograph of the proposed site would need to be provided together with information on the number of posts and space between them, height of letters (capitals and lower case) and the size of the sign. It was therefore decided that as the Twinning Association has kindly given permission to move the 'Wilcove twinned with Benodet' sign to the main road that the wording 'Please Drive Carefully' could be added underneath.

Councillor G Shepherd will obtain the necessary measurements and information to forward onto Cornwall Council.

c) Pursuant to minute 20-14 – Mr A Martin/Land adjacent to 1 Pengelly Park, Wilcove – it is believed that this request is no longer going ahead.

d) Pursuant to minute 26-15 – Councillor W A Lobb will check out the footpath across the field leading to the school in Antony.

32-14 – Planning Applications

a) PA14/06311 – Shadows, Wilcove – Single storey utility room extension – Councillor G Shepherd and R W Carter will visit the property before the Council approves the extension.

33-14 – Correspondence

a) Sheryll Murray MP – Appeals on planning decisions regarding wind turbines Noted and keep for further reference.

b) Wilcove Moorings Association – Annual fee for Moorings Noted with thanks.
c) Cornwall Council – Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places – Draft Recommendations.
Noted.

34-14 – Planters – Councillor G Shepherd

Following a brief discussion on placing planters at the entrance to Wilcove Village it was decided to defer until the new proposed signage is in place.

35-14 – Sunwell Lane Rubbish Tip – Councillor G Shepherd

Councillor G Shepherd reported that rubbish was being dumped at the bottom of Sunwell Lane in the field and could the Parish Council look into it. Councillor W A Lobb will investigate this complaint.

36-14 – Wilcove Moorings Beach Tidy – Councillor G Shepherd

The Parish Council has noted that the beach in Wilcove village could do with a tidy-up! The Clerk will send a letter to the Wilcove Moorings Association kindly requesting they tidy this area up.

37-14 – To Review Fixed Assets

Following a brief review of the value of the Parish Council's Fixed Assets, the Clerk will send the necessary amendments to Zurich Insurance.

The Clerk will also produce a Park's check list for the Wilcove and Antony play areas to ensure that an up-to-date record is kept on the condition of equipment.

38-14 – To approve accounts for payment

The following accounts were approved for payment.

PAYEE	REASON	GROSS	(VAT)	NETT
Salaries & NI	July	216.22	0.00	216.22
Play Inspection Company	Play area inspections	143.88	23.98	119.90
Mr L Parsons	Strimming	478.00	0.00	478.00
G Shepherd	Strimming Park wilcove	10.00	0.00	10.00
Grant Thornton	External Audit	120.00	20.00	100.00

39-14 – Date of next meeting

The date of the next Parish Council meeting will be Tuesday 9th September 2014 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall at Antony.

40-14 – Any Other Business

a) Councillor G Shepherd produced photos of a Wilcove resident's illegally parked vehicles on a grass verge in the Village owned by Cornwall Council. The Clerk will forward this onto Cornwall Council.

b) Councillor Lady D Coward will contract out the cutting of the play park hedges at Antony to Mr J Vigus.

c) The Clerk will hold the 'Traffic Management Feasibility Study' should anyone wish to view the document.

d) After investigation by the Clerk and Parish Councillors it was discovered that nothing further is likely to happen with the 'Ring O' Bells' pub in Antony until a new tenant is found.

Meeting closed 9pmChairman